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***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

Mr. Michael H. Hartsock 

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal election Commission 

Washington, DC 20463 

 

Identification Number: C00396291 

 

Reference:  September monthly Report (8/01/07 - 8/31/07) 

as amended 

 

Dear Mr. Hartsock: 

 

In reference to your letter of October 3, 2007 requesting further information on "conrad Direct" and "RMLC" as listed on 

Schedule A supporting Line 17, our software does not have a "memo" line to explain further.  We have, therefore, listed 

"list rental" (of our lists) behind those names on Schedule A. 

 

Both of these companies do, regularly, rental lists from Team America and these items reflect those receipts. 

 

Please contact us if you have any further questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sharon Korchnak 

Treasurer 

 

 


